

BONAC AMATEUR RADIO CLUB

Minutes of Meeting April 25, 2013

The meeting was called to order at 6:10 PM with a pledge to the flag.

Cliff made a motion to accept the minutes of meeting dated March 28, 2013. Matt seconded this motion. All were in favor.

A brief Treasurers report was provided. Nat made a motion to accept the treasurers report. Steve C. seconded this motion. All were in favor.

Discussion ensued regarding Field Day (June 22nd & 23rd). Nat and Steve B. will visit site and meet with State manager. Details of the weekend will be concluded at the next meeting.

The library over booked the community room for our meetings in May 2013 and July 2013. We were asked if we could find another place for our meetings for the two months. Matt will check with St. Michaels (new buildings across from Amagansett IGA) and see if their community room is available.

Keeping with the new plan of “hands on” presentations, two were provided.

A presentation concerning digital audio was provided by Cliff. (See Freedv.org)

Nat gave a presentation about a mobile HF antenna that he uses.

Great and informative presentations!

Motion made by Matt to adjourn the meeting. Cliff seconded this motion. All were in favor.

Attendance: Matt KD2BXA; Warren W2WGK; Steve C. W2SFC; Cliff N2GYI; Nat N2NEI; Steve B. K2SRB

AFTER MEETING: ALL MEMBERS – OUR NEXT MEETING WILL BE HELD ON MAY 23RD. THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE AT THE COMMUNITY ROOM OF ST. MICHAELS (HOUSING ACROSS FROM AMAGANSETT IGA – THE COMMUNITY ROOM IS LOCATED NEXT TO THE CHURCH).

THE EAST OVERLOOK HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR USE REGARDING CLUB FIELD DAY.

